OiIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD
AZTELC, NEW MEXICO

My 15, 10€]

Mr. A, L. Porter

071! Tonzcervation Commission
Box A7

Serta Fe, New MHexico

Ret None-standard location
Case No. 2290

Dear r. Porter:?

Aspen Crude Furchasing Couspany has stared the location o its n‘]-ll
Lo* N p -
Aspen Jrude well 203 feet rfrom the orth line and ,';;(’,)u'ﬁ feet From the
F [ ., v o

East 'inz of fractional section 11,28 foril, 13 hesi.

The !osecation is on q narrow ridge. If the locaiion is moved east,
west, or soutnh the location would e in q canyon. The atiached sketeh
sghows some of thne characteristics in the areda.

I recommend approval of the location as requested.

Yours very truly

A. 2y Kendrick
Engineer, District #3
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